TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Pre | face | xi |
|-----|---|--------------|
| 1. | Uranium – History of an Element | 1 |
| 2. | Uranium – Cradle to Grave | 7 |
| 3. | Mineralogy and Crystallography of Uranium | 15 |
| 4. | Uranium Ore Deposits – A Review | 121 |
| 5. | Thermodynamics of Uranium Minerals and Related Materials | 147 |
| 6. | Uranium Adsorption: Speciation at Mineral-Water and Bacterial Cell-Water Interfaces | 165 |
| 7. | Uranium Mineralogy and Geochemistry on the Nano- to Micrometre Scale: Redox, Dissolution and Precipitation Processes at the Mineral-Water Interface | n 203 |
| 8. | Reactive Transport of the Uranyl Ion in Soils, Sediments, and Groundwater Systems | 255 |
| 9. | Waste Forms for Actinides: Borosilicate Glasses | 301 |
| 10. | Ceramic Waste Forms for Uranium and Transuranium Elements | 317 |
| 11. | Chemistry/Electrochemistry of Spent Nuclear Fuel as a Wasteform | 337 |
| 12. | Borates as Potential Radiation Damage-resistant Materials | 369 |
| 13. | Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics | 37 |
| 14. | Nonproliferation and Nuclear Forensics: Detailed, Multi-Analytical Investigation of Trinitite Detonation Materials | Post- 395 |
| 15. | Uranium and Thorium Resources and the Sustainability of Nuclear Energy | 417 |

DETAILED LIST OF CONTENTS

| 1. | URANIUM – HISTORY OF AN ELEMENT – JESSICA M. MORRISON | 1 |
|----|---|----|
| IN | TRODUCTION | 1 |
| | The beginning: birth of an element | 1 |
| | A childlike curiosity: the search for understanding | 2 |
| | Growing Pains: Terror and Triumph | 3 |
| RE | FERENCES | 5 |
| | | |
| 2. | Uranium – Cradle to Grave - Peter C. Burns and Ginger E. Sigmon | |
| IN | FRODUCTION | 7 |
| | The commercial nuclear fuel cycle | 8 |
| | Reactor fuel | 8 |
| | Reactor types | 9 |
| | Uranium enrichment | 9 |
| | Fuel fabrication | 10 |
| | Reactor operation | 10 |
| | Nuclear reactor meltdowns | 10 |
| | Used fuel disposition | 11 |
| | Nuclear weapons proliferation: beyond the Cold War | 12 |
| | Geological repositories for nuclear waste | 12 |
| RE | FERENCES | 14 |
| 3. | MINERALOGY AND CRYSTALLOGRAPHY OF URANIUM – SERGEY KRIVOVICHEV AND JAKUB PLÁŠI | L |
| IN | TRODUCTION | 15 |
| OR | IGIN AND PARAGENESIS OF URANIUM MINERALS: GENERAL SCHEME | 15 |
| CR | YSTAL CHEMISTRY OF U OXIDES AND OXYSALTS: BASIC PRINCIPLES | 19 |
| | Coordination geometry | 19 |
| | Tetravalent uranium | 19 |
| | Pentavalent uranium | 21 |
| | Hexavalent uranium | 22 |
| | Anion topologies and their derivatives | 22 |
| | Anion topologies in U(VI) oxides and oxyhydroxides | 22 |
| | Anion topologies in U(VI) complex oxides and oxysalts | 24 |
| | Anion topologies and stereoiomerism | 26 |
| | Modular design of anion topologies | 26 |
| | Graphs and isomerism | 27 |
| | Basic principles | 27 |
| | Distinguishing between topological isomers | 28 |
| | The concept of basic graph and derivative topologies | 29 |
| | Orientational stereoisomerism and the origin of chirality | 29 |
| | Basic graphs and modular design of structure topologies | 32 |
| | Low-dimensional structures | 34 |
| | Topological diversity of uranyl oxysalts with tetrahedral oxyanions with bidentate coordination | 35 |

| Notes on interpolyhedral linkage | 36 |
|---|-----|
| Monodentate coordination | 36 |
| Bidentate coordination | 38 |
| Polytypism in uranium compounds | 39 |
| Dimensional reduction in uranium compounds | 39 |
| The rule of H ₂ O in uranyl minerals and compounds | 42 |
| DESCRIPTIVE MINERALOGY AND CRYSTAL CHEMISTRY | 43 |
| Uranium oxides, peroxides, and oxide-hydroxyhydrates | 43 |
| Uranium silicates | 43 |
| Uranium carbonates | 49 |
| Uranium phosphates, arsenates and arsenites | 58 |
| U ⁶⁺ minerals with autunite-type sheets | 61 |
| Hydration state | 62 |
| Geometrical distortion of the autunite-type sheets | 64 |
| Stacking modes | 64 |
| Polytypic relations in non-tetragonal members | 65 |
| Transformations upon heating | 67 |
| Phosphuranylite-group minerals | 68 |
| Uranyl phosphates and arsenites with uranophane-type sheets | 70 |
| Uranyl phosphates and arsenate minerals with chain structures | 71 |
| Uranium sulfates | 74 |
| U ⁴⁺ sulfates | 74 |
| U ⁶⁺ sulfates | 74 |
| Zippeite-group minerals | 81 |
| Differences in interlayer settings of zippeite-group minerals – origin of structural varietie | |
| Overview of the zippeite group | 82 |
| Synthetic uranyl sulfates with finite clusters of polyhedra | 85 |
| Uranium molybdates | 86 |
| Uranyl vanadates | 91 |
| Uranyl selenites, tellurites and tellurates | 91 |
| Uranium titanates and niobates | 93 |
| CONCLUDING REMARKS | 95 |
| REFERENCES | 96 |
| | |
| 4. URANIUM ORE DEPOSITS – A REVIEW – MOSTAFA FAYEK | |
| 4. URANIUM ORE DEPOSITS – A REVIEW – MOSTAFA FAYEK | |
| INTRODUCTION | 121 |
| Uranium geochemistry and mineralogy | 122 |
| Uranium geochemistry | 122 |
| Uranium mineralogy | 123 |
| Uranium deposits through geologic time | 124 |
| Potential sources of fluids involved in the formation of uranium deposits | 125 |
| Classification of uranium deposits | 128 |
| IAEA classification scheme | 128 |
| Genetic classification scheme | 132 |
| End-member fluid type classification scheme | 133 |
| Nuclear forensics and uranium deposits: oxygen isotopes and tracer elements | 136 |
| reduction for the dramating deposits. On y gen isotopes and tracer elements | 130 |
| CONCLUSIONS | 138 |

| 5. THERMODYNAMICS OF URANIUM MINERALS AND RELATED MATERIALS – ALEXANDRA NAVROTSKY, TATIANA SHVAREVA & GUIFENG GUO | | |
|---|------------|--|
| | . · - | |
| INTRODUCTION LIPANINITE AND DELATED MATERIAL C | 147 147 | |
| URANINITE AND RELATED MATERIALS | | |
| Formation of uranium oxides | 147 149 | |
| Effects of doping Zircon-related silicates: USiO ₄ , ThSiO ₄ , CeSiO ₄ , ZrSiO ₄ , HfSiO ₄ | | |
| Brannerite: UTi ₂ O ₆ , ThTi ₂ O ₆ , CeTi ₂ O ₆ | 151 153 | |
| Substituted monazite: synthetic cheralite | 154 | |
| Uranium in garnet | 154 | |
| Uranyl Minerals | 155 | |
| Alkali and Alkaline Earth Uranates | 157 | |
| Uranyl Peroxide Materials | 158 | |
| CONCLUDING REMARKS | 160 | |
| REFERENCES | 160 | |
| 6. URANIUM ADSORPTION: SPECIATION AT MINERAL-WATER AND BACTERIAL CELL-WA | ATER | |
| INTERFACES – JEREMY B. FEIN AND BRIAN A. POWELL | | |
| INTRODUCTION | 165 | |
| Applications of surface complexation sorption models | 165 | |
| Uranium aqueous chemistry | 166 | |
| Uranium hydrolysis | 166 | |
| Uranium aqueous complexation | 168 | |
| Uranium sorption to metal oxide and clay minerals | 171 | |
| Uranium sorption to iron (oxyhydr)oxide minerals | 172 | |
| Uranyl reduction by ferrous iron-bearing minerals | 174 | |
| Sorption to clay minerals | 174 | |
| Influence of temperature on uranium sorption | 177 | |
| Predictions of uranium sorption to natural sediments | 178 | |
| Uranium binding onto bacterial cell walls Previous applications of surface complexation modeling to bacterial adsorption | 180 181 | |
| Surface complexation studies of U-bacteria systems | 182 | |
| Uranium biomineralization as a result of adsorption | 187 | |
| Relationship between cell wall speciation and bioavailability of uranium | 188 | |
| CONCLUSIONS | 190 | |
| REFERENCES | 192 | |
| | | |
| 7. URANIUM MINERALOGY AND GEOCHEMISTRY ON THE NANO- TO MICROMETRE SCAL DISSOLUTION AND PRECIPITATION PROCESSES AT THE MINERAL-WATER INTERFACE SCHINDLER AND EUGENE S. ILTON | | |
| INTRODUCTION | 203 | |
| Relevance of processes at the mineral-water interface involving uranium | 203 | |
| Overview | 204 | |
| ABIOTIC HETEROGENEOUS REDUCTION OF U ⁶⁺ BY Fe ²⁺ | 204 | |
| Methods for determining U (and Fe) oxidation states | 205 | |
| Reduction of U ⁶⁺ by adsorbed Fe ²⁺ | 207 | |
| Reduction of adsorbed U ⁶⁺ by structural Fe ²⁺ in oxides and silicates | 211 | |

| | 215 |
|---|--|
| The effect of U coordination environment on uranium oxidation states: the case of | |
| structural incorporation | 216 |
| Summary | 217 |
| RELIEF AND DISSOLUTION FEATURES ON THE SURFACE OF URANIUM MINERALS | 218 |
| Dissolution features on uraninite | 218 |
| Dissolution features on uranyl minerals | 218 |
| Monitoring oxidation and dissolution features using the O 1s peak in XPS spectra | 221 |
| Summary | 223 |
| DISSOLUTION-PRECIPITATION AND -CO-PRECIPITATION FEATURES | 223 |
| Interfacial dissolution and precipitation processes on uraninite, UO _{2+x} , spent fuel and urany | |
| Morphological characteristics of interfacial dissolution-precipitation processes | 227 |
| Summary | 228 |
| Interfacial dissolution-precipitation and diffusion processes on silicates and silica | 229 |
| Co-precipitation of U with amorphous silica | 230 |
| Diffusion of U into silica gel-type material | 231 |
| Summary | 232 |
| Interfacial dissolution–precipitation processes on apatite | 233 |
| Summary | 235 |
| Interfacial dissolution–precipitation processes on calcite | 235 |
| Experimental studies on the co-precipitation of U ⁶⁺ with calcite | 235 |
| Experimental studies on the precipitation of uranyl minerals on calcite | 236 |
| Summary | 238 |
| Interfacial (co-)precipitation processes on gypsum | 238 |
| Interfacial precipitation processes on Fe (hydr)oxides | 238 |
| Summary | 240 |
| | 2.40 |
| REFERENCES | 240 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU | |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER | |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION | R SYSTEMS – |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity | R SYSTEMS – |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties | 255 256 258 es including |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations | 255 256 258 es including 259 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural water- | R SYSTEMS – 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural water- and identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models Upscaling adsorption parameters to the field | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 278 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models Upscaling adsorption parameters to the field Reactive transport in the field: going with the flow | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 278 279 280 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models Upscaling adsorption parameters to the field Reactive transport in the field: going with the flow Vadose zone migration | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 278 279 280 281 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models Upscaling adsorption parameters to the field Reactive transport in the field: going with the flow Vadose zone migration Groundwater—river interaction zone | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 278 279 280 |
| 8. REACTIVE TRANSPORT OF THE URANYL ION IN SOILS, SEDIMENTS, AND GROUNDWATER JOHN M. ZACHARA, EUGENE S. ILTON, AND CHONGXUAN LIU INTRODUCTION Aqueous species: key to reactivity U(VI) solid phases: sources and sinks Uranium phases identified in (the) hydrologic environment(s) of interest: their properties mineral physical associations Thermodynamic and solubilities of important uranyl phase types given natural waterand identified phases of interest Adsorption: a ubiquitous retardation mechanism The surface complexation model Definition of U surface complexes on mineral sorbents Adsorption modeling of heterogeneous natural materials Estimation of adsorbed U(VI) concentrations Adsorption/desorption kinetics and models Upscaling adsorption parameters to the field Reactive transport in the field: going with the flow Vadose zone migration | 255 256 258 es including 259 compositions 263 269 271 271 274 276 278 279 280 281 |

9. WASTE FORMS FOR ACTINIDES: BOROSILICATE GLASSES – BERND GRAMBOW

| INTRODUCTION | |
|--|------------|
| Incorporation of actinides in the glass structure | 301 301 |
| Coordination environments of actinides in the glass | 303 |
| Trivalent actinides | 303 |
| Tetravalent actinides | 303 |
| Hexavalent actinides | 303 |
| Radiation stability of actinide-containing glasses | 303 |
| The glass dissolution process in groundwater | 304 |
| Solubility controls of actinide release from glass to groundwater | 305 |
| Measures of progress of glass corrosion | 305 306 |
| Release behavior of actinides from glass | |
| Colloid formation and actinide release | 309 |
| Redox behavior of actinides and rare earth elements at glass/water interfaces | 309 |
| Actinide release under oxidizing conditions Actinide release from glasses under reducing conditions | 309 310 |
| Actinide release from glass under field conditions | 310 |
| CONCLUSION | 312 |
| REFERENCES | 312 |
| | |
| 10. CERAMIC WASTE FORMS FOR URANIUM AND TRANSURANIUM ELEMENTS – WILLIAM RODNEY C. EWING | J. WEBER & |
| INTRODUCTION | 317 |
| ACTINIDES AND THE NUCLEAR FUEL CYCLE | 318 |
| ACTINIDE WASTE FORMS | 320 |
| Rationale for actinide waste forms | 320 |
| Crystalline ceramic waste forms | 321 |
| Thermochemistry | 321 |
| Radiation effects | 322 |
| Chemical durability | 325 |
| GEOLOGIC DISPOSAL OF ACTINIDES | 326 |
| Actinides in the environment | 326 |
| Key issues for the geologic disposal of fissile material | 327 |
| Radioactivity | 327 |
| Radiotoxicity | 327 327 |
| Decay heat Radiolysis | 328 |
| Criticality | 328 |
| Mobility of actinides in the geosphere | 328 |
| Actinides in solution | 328 |
| Actinides on surfaces and colloid-facilitated transport | 328 |
| Actinide precipitation into solids | 329 |
| Geologic disposal strategies | 329 |
| Mined geologic repositories | 329 |
| Deep borehole disposal | 330 |
| SUMMARY | 331 |
| REFERENCES | |

| SHOESMITH | |
|--|--|
| INTRODUCTION | 337 |
| DESCRIPTION OF THE FUEL | 338 |
| CHANGES IN FUEL PROPERTIES TO IN-REACTOR IRRADIATION | 339 |
| CHANGES IN FUEL PROPERTIES AFTER DISCHARGE FROM THE REACTOR | 342 |
| Radionuclide diffusion | 342 |
| Build-up of helium pressure | 342 |
| FUEL BEHAVIOR UNDER DISPOSAL CONDITIONS | 343 |
| The instant release fraction (IRF) | 343 |
| Matrix dissolution | |
| KEY ISSUES INSIDE A FAILED WASTE CONTAINER | 346 |
| SPENT FUEL DISSOLUTION AND RADIONUCLIDE LEACHING | 347 |
| Alpha radiolysis studies | 349 |
| CHEMISTRY/ELECTROCHEMISTRY INSIDE A FAILED CONTAINER | 351 |
| Fuel corrosion threshold | 351 |
| Reactivity of the fuel surface | 352 |
| Influence of corrosion product deposits | 354 |
| Kinetics of H_2O_2 reduction The influence of redox scavengers | 356 357 |
| CHEMICAL DISSOLUTION RATES | 357 |
| SUMMARY | 360 |
| REFERENCES | 361 |
| KEI EKEI VEES | 301 |
| | |
| YANG AND THOMAS E. ALBRECHT-SCHMITT | 260 |
| INTRODUCTION | |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds | 370 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions | 370 373 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS | 370 373 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions | 369 370 373 374 374 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS | 370 373 374 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Other techniques | 370 373 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Other techniques Chronology Case studies Counterweight – a nuclear smuggling hoax | 370 373 374 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 388 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Chronology Case studies | 370 373 374 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 388 388 389 389 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Other techniques Chronology Case studies Counterweight – a nuclear smuggling hoax High enriched uranium interdicted in Bulgaria Collateral evidence | 370 373 374 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 388 389 389 391 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. NONPROLIFERATION NUCLEAR FORENSICS – IAN D. HUTCHEON, MICHAEL J. KRISTO & KNIGHT INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Other techniques Chronology Case studies Counterweight – a nuclear smuggling hoax High enriched uranium interdicted in Bulgaria Collateral evidence Nuclear forensic interpretation | 370 373 374 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 388 389 389 391 392 |
| INTRODUCTION Effects of radiation on crystalline borate compounds Solubility of actinide borates under environmentally relevant conditions CONCLUSIONS REFERENCES 13. Nonproliferation Nuclear Forensics – Ian D. Hutcheon, Michael J. Kristo & Knight INTRODUCTION Signatures Nuclear forensic analysis Radiometric techniques Mass spectrometry Imaging techniques Other techniques Other techniques Chronology Case studies Counterweight – a nuclear smuggling hoax High enriched uranium interdicted in Bulgaria Collateral evidence | 370 373 374 374 374 KIM B. 377 380 382 383 384 386 387 388 389 389 391 |

11. CHEMISTRY/ELECTROCHEMISTRY OF SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL AS A WASTEFORM - DAVID W.

14. Nonproliferation and Nuclear Forensics: Detailed, Multi-Analytical Investigation of Trinitite Post-Detonation Materials – Antonio Simonetti, Jeremy J. Bellucci, Christine Wallace, Elizabeth Koeman, & Peter C. Burns

| INTRODUCTION | 395 |
|--|------------|
| Trinity test – formation of 'trinitite' | 395 |
| University of Notre Dame (UND) – scope of trinitite research | 396 |
| Background – radioactivity | 397 |
| Radioactive decay | 397 |
| Uranium | 398 |
| Plutonium | 399 |
| Fission and activation products | 399 |
| SAMPLES | 400 |
| SEM–BSE (EDS) and EMPA analyses | 400 |
| Gamma spectroscopy | 400 |
| Alpha radiography | 401 |
| Beta spectroscopy | 401 |
| In situ LA-(MC)-ICP-MS analyses | 401 |
| RESULTS | 403 |
| SEM-BSE imaging and alpha radiography | 403 |
| Gamma spectroscopy | 404 |
| Major element chemistry | 407 |
| Uranium and trace element chemistry | 408 |
| In situ U isotopes | 412 |
| SUMMARY REFERENCES 414 | 414 |
| REFERENCES 414 | |
| INTRODUCTION | 417 |
| URANIUM RESOURCES | 417 |
| Global uranium resources | 417 |
| Conventional resources | 417 |
| Reasonably assured resources (RAR) | 418 |
| Inferred resources (IR) | 418 |
| Prognosticated resources (PR) | 418 |
| Speculative resources (SR) | 419 |
| Uranium resources from conventional deposits | 419 |
| Uranium resources from unconventional deposits | 423 |
| Reprocessing | 424 |
| Lignite ash | 424 |
| Monazite placers | 424 |
| Porphyry copper deposits | 424 |
| Other deposits | 424 |
| Water treatment processes | 424 |
| Seawater | 424 |
| THORIUM RESOURCES | 424 |
| Introduction | 424 |
| World resources Therium denosits | 425 |
| Thorium deposits Deposits related to crystal fractionation | 425 426 |
| Deposits related to crystal fractionation Deposits related to partial melting | 428 |
| Dopositis relative to partial merting | 420 |

| Deposits related to metasomatic systems | 428 |
|--|-----|
| Deposits related to high-temperature hydrothermalism | 429 |
| Syn-sedimentary deposits | 429 |
| SUSTAINABLE USE OF URANIUM RESOURCES | 431 |
| CONCLUSIONS | 433 |
| REFERENCES | 433 |